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Hsiao Tnng (LKKAuto)

From: Md Noor, Norsiah <Naorsiah. MdNoor@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday. 6 December 2018 1:47 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: <Seek Instruction> Your Ref, 5143093712S *Our Ref, CC6/AIG18014747/Upa3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY 8401Z(0l) & YP 4218H(TP) ON 17/07/2018]

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Please proceed to reject third party claim

Please also confirm with insured & third party on the time of the accident. Thanks

RSP o T B B RS OV L WD TERARE O T LT T O W RIS W URE TR LT 1 ROUT O OROLT O T3

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
17/072018 12:32
17/07/2018 01:50
JUNCTION OF ROCHOR ROAD AND NORTH BRIDGE ROAD
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SJYa4a01Z

pont 18/0712018 19
ident 17072018 1
hon Ot Accident ROCHOR ROAD AND NTH BRIDGE ROAD
ite of Loss SINGAPGRE
gisiration Numbe YP4218H
‘olicyholdaer

Kind regards
Norsiah

Morsiah Md Noor

AlIG

Complax Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
B Shanton Way #08-16 Singapomne 079120

Tel +(65) B410-1808 | Fax +(B5) Ba3:

M ih ModMoorTinio com | W aig coim 89

IMPORTANT NOTICE:



The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any

copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG

for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 12:24 PM
To: Md Noar, Norsiah

Subject: RE: <Seek Instruction> Your Ref: 5143093712S *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18014747/Upa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SJY B401Z(0I) & YP 4218H(TP) ON 17/07/2018]

Hi Norsiah,
We refer to our below email.

Kindly advise if we may proceed to reject third party claim.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3107 | email: chewht@[kkauto som | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o0z-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 3 November 2018 10:35 AM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah (Norsiah.MdNoor @aig.com) <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Subject: RE: <Seek Instruction> Your Ref: 51430937125 *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18014747/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SJY BA01Z(OI) & YP 421BH(TP) ON 17/07/2018]
Hi Norsiah,

We reler 1o our below email.

Kindly let us have your instruction.



Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue i, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 13 October 2018 1:07 PM

To: Md Moor, Norsiah (Morsiah.MdNoor@aig.com) <Narsiah. MdNoor @aig.com>

Subject: RE: <Seek Instruction> Your Ref: 51430937125 *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18014747/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SIY 8401Z(01) & YP 4218H(TP) ON 17/07/2018)

Hi Narsiah,
We rater to our below email.

Kindly let us have your instruction.

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong. Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | emall: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${g08933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 15 September 2018 12:37 PM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah (Norsiah.MdNoor @aig.com) <Norsiah. MdNoor @aig.com>

Subject: <Seek Instruction> Your Ref: 51430937125 *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18014747/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY
B401Z(01) & YP 421BH(TP) ON 17/07/2018]

Your Ref: 51430937125
Qur Ref: CC6/AIG18014747 /Upa3

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING S1Y 8401Z(Ol) & YP 4218H(TP) ON 17/07/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported that he was on the 37 lane of 4 lanes road. Our insured was on his left. When the fraffic

light tumed green third party moved forward 1o make a left turn as his vehicle is long. Our insured wanted
to make a left turmn and both vehicles came too close and resulted the collision.

3



Ol reported that he stopped and waiting for fraffic light at lane 1. When the traffic light turned green, he
moved slowly to make a left tum. Suddenly third party who was on his right had tumed left and resulted the
collision. Please note that third party was on the lane which only ollow to go straight.

We attached here with a copy of accident location from google map. Third party was on the 27 left lane
and he is not supposed to lumn left.\

In view of this, we are intending to reject third party claim.

For your comments/ instruction please.

HBest Regards,
Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Aveniue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information In this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereaf. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 15 December 2018 9:41 AM

To: Susan Low

Subject: Your Ref. YP4218H180717 *Our Rel: CC6/AIGT18014747/Upa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SJY 8401 Z(AIG) & YP 4218H ON 17/07,2018]

Attachments: Statement of SJY B401Z pdf; Accident_Location.pdf

Your Ref. YP4218H180717 Without Prejudice

Cur Ref: CC4/AIG180] 4747 /Upo3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJY BAD1Z{AIG) & YP 4218H ON 17/07/2018

wWe refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our insured accident report and accident location from google map for your easy
reference. Based on both parties report, your client was driving on 2~ left lane, made a left turn ond
colided onto our insured vehicle. From the accident location, your client was on the 2nd left lane and he is

not supposed to tum left. We are of the view that our insured is not liable for the accident.

In view of the obove. we have our principal instruction to deny liability ond unable to look into your client's
matter.

Meanfime, the fime of acciden! should be D1:50hrs instead of 14:15hrs as reported by your client, Kindly
assist to amend the time of accident Thank you.
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Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S${4080933)



Our Ref: YPAZ1BH1B0717 Date:  24/08/2018

f

Your Ref:

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #07-15

Chartis Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir / Madam

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ALONG ROCHOR ROAD AND NORTH BRIDGE ROAD
INVOLVING YP4218H AND SIY84012 ON 17/07/2018

We/l, Messers Goldbell Leasing Pte Ltd (Nric / ROC No: 199001196M), the registered owners of m/vehicle - YP4218H at
all material times of the above accident. Our/my vehicle was surveyed by "AIG Asia” authorized appraiser and we/
based our/my on his recommendation for $51,000-00 being the repair for 02 Days (Strictly on a Without Prejudice Basis),

We/l have ascertained that you were the insurers of the driver of m/vahicie SIYBA01Z when the same was involved in
the aforesaid accident with gur/my m/fvehicle— YPAZ18BH.

We/l whereby you are the [nsurers of m/vehicle SIY8401Z and the driver / owner was caused solely by the negligence of
your insured and as a result there of our / my m/vehicle - YPA4Z1BH has suffered loss and damage as follows:

(g} Costof repairs S5 1,000-00
(b} LOU for pre-repair notice 02 days @5120-00 (7545 cc Box Lorry) 2a0-00
{c] LOU Fee for 02 days @55120-00 240-00
[d) GlA fLTA search fee 2-00

Total Amount s§  1,482-00

We/l enclase herewith capies of the supporting documents for vehicle no. YP4218H as follows:-
{i1 Motor Accident Repart:
i Repalr Invoices;

Kindly look into the matter and let us/me hear from you on the settiement of our / my claims as soon as passible.

Please remit us/me your settlement sum in favar of M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop, Forward the chegque
o Ne. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #O1-01 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883,

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

The owner of mfvehicle YPE218H
Messers Goldbell Leasing Pte Ltd
cc. Liu's Bro Auto Engrg Ws



LITS BROTHER MTO ENGINEERING WOlLKSHOP lnvoice/Rel Bor YPau8HiBomr
My Kako Bulor Avenoe & moon Auo Bay g Kaki Buliy Simgapore 30988,

ROV P s3aipgal . Tebi frpan e | 730, Fan: g4 -57400 Ermiil: lushbrogiymall.com Final Bill
|Customer | (|
Name:  AlG Asia Pacific Insuranee Pre Lud Date: o8- f
Address Moror Claims Deparement Vehicle No:  YP4xu8H
78 Shenton Way fugab Model/Make: Mitsubishi Fuso
AlG Eulldlllg Singapaie el FMesFM2zRDER
Item DOeigina; “ﬂhfd
Descriptions Of Parts Quotation | Quntation
No. Estimation o S0
Rugali
1 [Rear Lh Safery Guard Railing 5 L.500.00 5 -
Labar tor Panel Bearing, Cur, Weld, Straighten & Replacing Parts Eres £ 380,00 g -
To putty & spray painting & Includliog toueh up paint on accldem atfectecd | 8 300.00 H -
[Total Parts & Laliour of estimate for damaged vehicle || s 2.80.00 |

[Total amount in Lump Sum Basis for repaired vehicle |

SDLS: One Thousand Only

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engrg Wks



Biips /v giannc ong sg/clnimsAndex clin? fuschox=MTRsas& fuse

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
I“SURA"CE 6 Raffies Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
ASSOCIATION

Phone +856224 0010 Fax +85 6224 0030
- = ver  DOperating Hours Monday to Friday Sam to Spm
iqe-rr A L [ | =l 1 .
{ECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE - oq1 Ragistration No M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Rel Nee GR-18-124293
Date of Regquest 14/08/2018 Your Raf No Onling Purchase

LiL'S BROTHER ALITO WORKSHOP
1 Kak Bukit Ave & #01-01
Auto Bay@@iKaki Bukit

Singapare 417883
Dear SitMadam
.!nnuuv Data 14/08/2018
Enguiry By Susan Low Siew Yian
TP Vehicle No sSJvsamz
Acogent Date 17072018
Enquiry Resull - i o _
|TP Vehicle No |Irsurer |Per|ad of Insurance |Insurer Tel, No |
'S.Y84012 |AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid |04r0772018-03/0772019 |55-6418-3000
Thank You

The images provided 1o you arm 1aken from the angiral mpons forsanded 1o the centre by the members of the Genersl insurance Assocanon of
Singapore and we take no resparsibiity for ther acouracy or contants and shall be under na lablity whatsoever for any loss or damage ansing

out of ar in connection with the repons or ther images

Thie is &8 camputer generated document and reguires no signature

ld=Ang=15 11,55 AM



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

Revoked / Mo anttlement

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Naotified Est Submared _Tﬁf Asmigned Ad) Fl;; Agd) Submimed Ing futh'ed [ Status
oy | 222012018 ;; :::;’ 018 5$1,000.00 $$1,000.00 """‘"I ""I for Survey
dit ey | Ean Ad Ript I Edit Estimates Whire Rpit . Cane |

Referenca Claim Detalls

SUBFOLDERDETAILS [Created by adjuster]
TAY TIEN WHUI (ZHENG ZHANWET), [D- SE1007252

GOLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD: Co. Reg. No.: 199001196N

. |17)07/2018 00:00 - :55
YP421BH Date of Loss: hn Manths and @ Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

TP / 514309371256 Palley/Caver | 4500079214 (Comprehensive)
|
|

Mote Mo, :

SIVEA0LL

Excess: |
Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Waorkshop (HQ) BLE 1 KAK] BUKIT AVE 6, #01-01 AUTD BAY @ KAKI BUKIT, 417883 daki Buki -
Tel:

anding | a1g Asia Pacific Insurance Pre. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by MdNoor, Norsiah] Norsiah MdNasr g com

:;::;:I""':":“ M5 First Capital Insurance Ltd (MQ) - Tel: 82222311
‘Adjuster: | LKK Auto ConsuMtants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 __ [Handied by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 24/08/2018] !
|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED yan_

Wiew Al [ l:nmpuul:n:mﬂ i.J
1
i. AJIG_5G (15/08/2018)! Request To Upload TP GIA Report 1

S—

View Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Compiete ||

Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No resilts

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS—

https://singapore.merimen,com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 24/6/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*YP421BH (51430937125G)
[SJ‘I"W“ 1Z]
GOLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD
Jul 17 2018 12:00AM
[TAY TIEN WHUI (ZHENG ZHANWEL)]
Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop

Assessment Reports [t perpage V] =}
[Ma | Finalized On AIG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (SG) | Thumbnall Prlntl
.‘1 :_15_"“" 18 17:2% MMIL (= TAY TIEN Wl [EHENG ZHANWEL | o Load HTH

Photos/Images 3 per page ~1 & |
No | Relabel /Reorder | LKK Aulo Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - | Thumbnail| Print
1 |14/D8/18 17142 | Chassis Number | ) | o | M
2 |14/08/18 17:42 | Ddomater Resding o | @ | s we | B2
3 |14/08/18 17:43 | Ganeral View ' | adwe | (A
4 14/08/18 1743 | General View o ®  wurs | M
5 14/08/1817:43 | General View O  wwws | A
|6 14/08/18 17:43 | General View 0 eiws | A
7 [14eis 1743 |GeneralView © | i ¥s | 2
@ 14/08/18 17:43 | General View ©  wwows ||
|8 |14/08/18 17:43 General View D  oadwe E
;rlu |14/D8/18 17042 | General View 0 | wedrc | 4
11 14/08/1817:43 | General View B © | waws | B2
(12 14/08/18 17:43 | General View 0  tcadws |
113 |14/08/18 17:43 | General View 0 | iwe B
14 14/08/18 1743 | General View 0D i || B
15 4/B/1817:43 | General View QO  ware B
|16 |14/08/18 17:43 General View O | adws | BB
17 140818 1743 | General View 0 | wairc | 2
18 |14/08/1817:43 | General View O  eews | B
19 | 14/0B/18 17:43 | General View o © | wwars &
120 [:m;ln:u | General View 0| wears A |
Documentation [iperpoge Iv] B4 |
No_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |17/08/18 12:04 | TP GIA REPORT Lowd PDF

2 |15/09/18 12:38 | Accident_Location LoadPOF | |
3 15/09/18 12:36 | TP ESTIMATE_MARKED - Load FOF |
4 15/13/16 0841 | Email from AIG dd 061218 Load POF | |
5 15/12/1802:41 | Emall to TP_reject dd 151218 i Load POF |

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | prmt |
|Thrummdntmrduﬂdm:mﬂmnﬂ

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 24/6/2019
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Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Noter Bamarks @ privils orlees you Ghow IE iD Siher parte

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 24/6/2019



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd iconreq no 19ssor10ar)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkaulo com assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: CCB/AIG18014747/UPA3CQ2
Date: 24/06/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Ltd  Policy No: 1800079214
Cinimant Vehicl® vra21gH insured Vehicle No :  SJY8401Z
Date of Loss: 17/0772018 Nature of Claim: LIS Claim No: 51430837125G
DESCRIPTION & |DENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: YP4218H
Make & Modal: MITSUBISHI FUSO, 7.5 D FMBSFM2RDERB (M) Engine No: BME0208342
Reg. Date: 08/08/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: FMBSFMAZ0110
Caolour: White Odomeater. 110548 km
Engine Capacity: 7545 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (5%) Market Value/New Car Price
ITION OF VEHI AT THE TIME OF
Genaral Condition: Sleering (Serviceabls): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-acciden! Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Fromt Tyre Size: 11R225 Rear Tyre Size: 11 R225 (D)
Front Left Side Triangle 6 mm Rear Left Side: Triangle B/6 mm
Front Right Side Triangle & mm Rear Right Side: Triangle B8 mm
Tha above valuss represani ihe ramaining fpre resds depth
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Parts 1,500.00 1,000.00 500.00 33.33
Miscellaneous llems D.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 680.00 250.00 430.00 6324
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 2,180.00 1,250.00 930.00 42.66
Approved Tolal (Overridden) (S$) 1,000.00
Nett Amount (S$) 2,180.00 1,000.00 1,180.00 54,13
Global Sum Settlement (S5) 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 14/08/2018
Date Inspected: 14/0B/2018 Inspected At: Liu's Brother Auto Enginearing Workshop

Estimatled Penod of Repair:

2.0 gays

(HQ)

BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6, #01-01 AUTO
BAY @ KAKI BUKIT

Singapore 417883
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Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: CHEW HSIAD TONG

NOTE This report represernts our fngings af the lime ard place of inspection siafed hergin, Stch inspection has beer carmied ouf 1o he best of ouwr
knpwiedge snd ability bul sny other Gabdlily under any other circumatances (s hamsby sxpressly secluted
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR LH SAFETY GUARD RAILING Bent 1,500.00FS  *1,000.00FS

F=Franchee parl. S=Spchett
Total Parts (S§) 1,500.00 1,000.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
There are no new miscallaneous llems salected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour tems
1 LABOR FOR PANEL BEATING ,CUT WELD STRAIGHTEN & New 38000 250.00

REPLACING PARTS ETCS
2 TOPUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING & INCLUDING TOUCH UP New 300.00 0.00

PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED

Gross Labour Cost (5§) 680.00 250.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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